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From: Andrew Berry

To: Sean Joseph

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: RE: Licence 2BE-ANG0813 - Renewal Application
Date: Thursday, November 22, 2012 8:25:16 AM
Hello Sean,

My apologies for the oversight. We wish to retain our current permitted volume of 100 cubic meters
per day.

Thank you very much,

Andrew Berry
Chief Operating Officer

pLeCc b
Kivalliq

ENERGY CORPOHRATION

KRSV

1020 - 800 West Pender Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2V6
Phone 604-646-4529

Mobile 604-765-1892

Fax  604-646-4526
andrewb@kivalligenergy.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential,

and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, or the authorized delivery staff for such message, please be advised
that copying,

disseminating, or distributing of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us by phone,

fax, or email, and immediately destroy this message.

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 1:28 PM

To: Andrew Berry

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Licence 2BE-ANG0813 - Renewal Application

Hello Andrew:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) is in the process of completing the Preliminary
Technical Review (PTR or Review) of the above-mentioned application. However, before the
Board could finalize its review and distribute the application publicly, the NWB request that the
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Licensee confirm, at its earliest convenience, the amount of water that will be required under any
renewed licence issued: Block 13, Page 6 of the Water Licence Renewal Application Form, dated

October 18, 2012, states that a total of 62.5 cubic metres/per day (60 m® for drilling and 2.5 m? for
camp use) of water will be required under the renewed licence; however, Amendment No. 2 to the
existing Licence, 2BE-ANG0813, which was issued on July 21, 2010 allows for the use of 100

cubic metres per day (92 m? for drilling and 8 m® for camp use) of water. Further, Kivalliq
Energy Corp’s water Licence renewal cover letter, dated November 2, 2012, states that no change
in water use is contemplated under the 2012 water licence renewal Application.

Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
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